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Letter No.. 19.9.3/0MC/F&E/2025
215 June, 2025

To
The Divisional Forest Officer
Keonjhar Forest Division.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 22.551 ha forest land within the allocated block of Rengalbeda
(Nort East) iron ore block of Odisha Mining Corporation Ltd. in Keonjhar Forest Division
of Keonjhar District.

Ref: Letter No.5592/6F-Mining-29/2021, dt. 31.05.2025 of DFO Keonjhar.
Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, the following documents are submitted
herewith in compliance to the discrepancies observed on scrutiny of the forest diversion proposal
of Rengalbeda (NE) iron ore block and communicated vide letter under defence.

1. DGPS map of proposed diversion area over 22.551 ha issued by ORSAC and duly
authenticated by Forest, Revenue and Mining officials.

2. Revised CA scheme over 24.203 ha prepared by Divisional Forest Officer, Kalahandi
South Forest Division as per the one time cost norm of PCCF Nodal.

In this context, it is requested to recommend the forest diversion proposal for grant of Stage-
I forest clearance over 22.551 ha pertaining to Rengalbeda (NE) Iron ore Block of OMC.

Yoursﬁiﬁlll
Encl.: As above ‘_Av}

(Debendra Kumar Nanda)
Chief Vigilance Officer and Land Officer
Authorized signatory



